

Mary Lin Elementary Date: Monday April 8, 2024 Time: 6:30 p.m. Location: Zoom

- I. Call to order: 6:39 p.m.
- II. Roll Call

Role	Name (or Vacant)	Present or Absent
Principal	Sharyn Briscoe	Р
Parent/Guardian	Kristy Perez	Р
Parent/Guardian	Allison Thompson	Р
Parent/Guardian	Paul Robertson	Р
Instructional Staff	Ashley Hanshaw	Α
Instructional Staff	Monica Waldman	Р
Instructional Staff	Missy Snyder	Α
Community Member	Elizabeth Broderick	Р
Community Member	Scott Thorpe	Α
Swing Seat	Kelsey Boyajian	Ρ

Quorum Established: Yes

- III. Action Items
 - Approval of Agenda: Motion made by: [EB]; Seconded by: [KP]
 Members Approving: all
 Members Opposing: none
 Members Abstaining: none
 - Motion Passes
 - b. Approval of Previous Minutes:

Motion made by: [EB]; Seconded by: [KP] Members Approving: all Members Opposing: none

Members Abstaining: none

Motion Passes

IV. Discussion Items

a. Selection Timeline

Meeting Minutes



- i. April 8 (week) Tier 2 Screening AT, I don't know more about specifics of this week's agenda. SB, I recommend you reach out to M. Rogers about the plan for the week and how you can participate.
- ii. April 15 (week) Tier 3 School Community Interviews (3 candidates) AT, I believe the entire Go Team will be participating in this week's activities.
- iii. April 29 (week) Tier 4 Superintendent Interviews SB, The community panel should select the 3 candidates the superintendent will interview
- iv. May 6 Finalist Recommendation to APS BOE
- v. Final Principal Profile AT, Principal profile is the main document we have guiding the hiring process. SB, this document seems to swing to both ends of the spectrum in terms of preferences. KP, Question. Do we need to submit questions in advance? AT, no sure, we will reach out to M. Rogers. MW, at the community meeting I attended it seemed the general preference that the candidate would come from within the cluster. We wanted someone with a clear understanding of what our community wants. MS, our culture appears to be working and we don't want to change something that's working. KP, I'm wondering if we can distill the profile and generate questions from it for the interview. SB, I don't believe that the community will have much input in the question creation but you should confirm with M. Rogers. EB, Chat GPT may help.

AT, we need more detail from M. Rogers (the district)

- We have questions about timing and process
- Questions about the data (whether responses came from staff or community)
- Questions about the number of candidates to be interviewed by community. Is it 3 or more than that?
- Our questions will be shared with M. Rogers and his responses will be shared with the group.
- V. **Public Comment** (up to 60 minutes; will adjourn early if comments conclude without additional members of the public waiting to speak)
 - Comment, this was very informative and feels transparent.
 - Q, relating to AP Ms. Benton, would the new principal hire the AP or would that be happening at the same time. SB, the new principal will be selected and then hire their new AP.
 - Q, if there's a failed search what happens? Is there an interim? SB, that is a district question.
 - Comment, when we talk about the community I wonder if we are talking about the APS or just Candler Park? I want to make sure our children understand that they are part of



the larger APS nexus – not just Candler Park and Lake Claire.

- Comment, there was a lot of comment about high achieving students. But I want to know that the principal will also support the needs of lower performing students.
- Comment, I would encourage you to be open minded in who the future principal might be.

VI. Adjournment

Motion made by: [KP]; Seconded by: [MW] Members Approving: all Members Opposing: none Members Abstaining: Motion Passes

ADJOURNED AT 7:50 p.m.

Minutes Taken By: Paul Robertson Position: Secretary Date Approved: Pending Approval